
 

 
ADDENDUM 3 

 
Date:  March 20, 2025 
 
To: All Proposal Document Holders 
 

CORRECTIONAL FACILITY SYSTEM CONTROL PANEL: 
 

 
QUESTIONS 

 
The following information does not change the details of the Request for Proposal and is 
provided for informational purposes only.  
 
Q1: Can the County confirm the license types for each machine? Are they Enterprise (on 

premise) or Flex (Sas)? 
A1: If this is for the control workstations and servers, they are all on-prem.  Workstations 

are running Windows 10 Pro, Servers are running Window Server 2019. 
 
Q2: What is the current response time of command out of inputs back to the HMI? 
 A2: Unknown – preference would be as fast as possible 
 
Q3:  Does the County have GE PLC and Omron programming software onsite? 
A3:  No.  We would prefer replacement PLC be identical, not different. 
 
Q4:  Does the County have full PLC and HMI backups? If so, are they runtime only 

backups? Or does the County have the development images? 
A4:  We have server and client full backup images as captured by Acronis. 

 
Q5:  Are bonds required?   
A5:  No.  
  
Q6:  A question came in and provided a picture and asked this question. Are these the 

existing GR2400’s currently installed? If not, please let me know what you are using 
for lighting control integration. 

A6:  The picture was not of our facility however we provided several pictures labeled South 
HV which are of the South High Voltage room lighting pictures. I have attached the 
manual for the LC&D GR2400 we use.  

 



The south is running on the LC&D GR2400 system. The middle and north (older jail) 
is conventional lighting with relays to control power to lights. The relays are to be 
replace by the vendor and a new solution for light control proposed. 

 
Q7:  Who is covering the shipping for owner provided equipment to our shop.  
A7:  We will ship equipment to the shop. Most likely from the manufacturer. 
  
Q8:  Will there be an owner witnessed shop test required. 
A8:  Yes, we do require a lab demo before sign off and implementation. 
 
Q9:  Is this a prevailing wage project?  
A9:  No this is not a public works project or a major renovation project as defined by ORS 

279C.800(6)(a) and OAR 839-025-0004(25)(a). 
 
 
The original deadline for proposal submissions identified in the RFP for this project is still 
applicable, March 27, 2025 at 5:00 PM. 
 
 
Signed by  
Heather Herauf 
Procurement Manager 


